

ENQUIRIES: NICHOLAS JOHNSON
PROJECT NO:

3 August 2018

Roberts Day
L4, 17 Randle Street
Surry Hills NSW 2010

Attention: Mr. Oliver Klein

**RE: ECOLOGICAL SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT - MACQUARIE UNIVERSITY ARTS
PRECINCT – PROPOSAL FOR AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT CONSENT**

The following letter is prepared in support of the submission for amendment to existing development consent for the Macquarie University Arts Precinct project.

In support of the application for amendment, Wood & Grieve Engineers have reviewed the proposed design changes with reference to the existing Ecological Sustainable Development (ESD) Report, dated 10 August 2017.

With respect to current ESD framework and commitments nominated within the existing ESD Report, the proposed changes remain in support of the existing project commitments. Changes such as relocation of HVAC plant, deletion or addition of building service risers, increased plant deck space, internal design changes and increased curtain wall will have minor impacts on the overall ESD outcome.

It is therefore the opinion of Wood & Grieve Engineers that the proposed design changes remain consistent with the ESD commitments and framework documented within the original ESD report, dated 10 August 2017 and as such, remain an accurate reflection of the project's commitment to ESD.

Yours faithfully,



Nicholas Johnson
for **Wood & Grieve Engineers**